

Workshop on Top Quark Physics at the LC

The way ahead

Roman Pöschl

Where do we go from here?

- Excellent workshop
Thanks once more for your contributions

From workshop to working structure (and back)

Task is to establish structure w/o creating a new entity

- Creation of network
 - One level below working group/collaboration
(→ Can be decided later if turns out to be useful)
- Would be good to 'form' subgroups (and to know that they exist)
e.g. IFIC/LAL, TYL - FJPPL (French Japanese Virtual Lab)

Lightweight measures I

- Creation of mailing list of participants (of course not restricted to)
 - Facilitates exchange of information
 - Forum for discussion
 - May allow to assure/organise presence at workshops and conferences

- Workshop summary

Will be attached as advanced minutes to workshop indico page (LC Note?)

Proposal:

- R.P. Compiles first summary until 31.3.14 and distribute among programme committee and organisers

Content: Shopping list on short and long term goals (Milestones !?)
(with groups that could/will work on that)

May constitute a reference for follow ups

- After 'approval' by p.c. and organisers distribution among participants
- After 'approval' by all 'publication'

Should have summary in place until German LC Forum and ALCPG workshop

- Tell the world that this workshop has happened

- Contact "Hitoshi's", how to convey messages from workshop
- LC Newslines, others?

Lightweight measures II - Future meetings

- Should make use of top/QCD/Loopverein sessions at LC Workshops as opportunity to meet
 - One of 'us' should be always among the convenors
 - Assigned convenor may communicate details on sessions to mailing list
- One phone meeting before e.g. LCWSXX
- Annual topical workshop outside LC Workshops like this one
- How to assure presence at non LC Workshops/Conferences/Events?
In view of 'getting' the ILC this is a very important point!!!